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Becky Magestro

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 10:21 AM

To: jallen@whitewater-wi.gov; City Manager; City Clerk Staff
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Service Information Form

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Citizen Service Information Form

This form is used to apply to City of Whitewater Boards, Committees or
Commissions.

Date 5/30/2024

Applicant Information

First Name Ryan

Last Name Coleman

Home Address 151 N Fraternity In. Apt. 3
City Whitewater

State Wi

Zip Code 53190

Home Phone Number 7735439101

Cell Number 7735439101

Email Address ryancoleman450@gmail.com

Boards/Committees/Commissions of Interest

Select all Boards, Community Involvement & Cable TV Commission, Disability
Committees & Commissions  Rights Commission, Equal Opportunities Commission,
you are applying for by Landmarks Commission

checking each box:

Give a brief overview of have a strong background in community engagement via
your background, leadership roles, outreach, and data collection. My resume will
experience, interest, or provide in depth work experience but notable | was Vice

concerns pertaining to the  pregident of the Black Student Union, curating student morale
selected board(s), activities. | also led the Brother 2 Brother program, managing



committee(s) or
commission(s).

Optional: Upload
supportive documents
(resume, recommendation
letter, etc.)

Indicate whether you are
available during the day or
the early evening for a short
interview with the City
Manager & Common
Council President.

education, financial, and well-being initiatives. My interests
include ethics for underrepresented, disenfranchised
populations. If there are no board positions available at the
moment, | recognize that the public arts committee will be
posted soon. If possible, | would like to reserve a position to
interview as | also have passions within the arts.

Resume Version 2.docx

During the evening

Business/Employer Information

Business/Employer Name
Business/Employer Address
City

State

Zip Code

Business/Employer Phone
Number

Reference #1 Full Name

Reference #1 Address &
Phone Number

Reference #2 Full Name

Reference #2 Address &
Phone Number

McNair Scholars research program
239 N Prince St

Whitewater

Wi

53190

Field not completed.

Miguel Aranda

2627511223

Philip Bostic

6082398258

Regular Board, Committee and Commission members are expected to atiend at
least three-quarters of the meetings each year. Alternate members are always
welcome to attend all meetings, but are not required to attend meetings unless

requested.
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